EXXON COLIPANY. USA L

POS T OFFICE BOX 1606 « rAIDLAND. TEXAS 79702-1600

i
VESTERN D5 Ok

August 3, 1988

Unorthodox Well Location &
Simultaneous Acreage Dedication
New Mexico K State - Well #35
Unit 0, Section 28, T17S, R35E
Vacuum Glorieta Pool

Lea County, NM

Mr. William J. Lemay, Director

New Mexico 0i1 Conservation Division
State Land Office Building, Room 206
310 01d Santa Fe Trail

Santa Fe, NM 87504

Dear Mr. LeMay:

Exxon’s July 25, 1988 letter of application on this subject contained a minor
error in the third paragraph. The second from the last sentence should have
read "the proposed unorthodox location for well No. 35 is almost an exact
20-acre in field Tlocation and ideal for any future C02 project." We
inadvertently referred to well No. 34 in this sentence rather than well No. 35.
We regret this error and hope it has not caused any inconvenience. By copy of
this letter we are notifying offset operators and the NMOCD District 1 office
of this correction.

Sincerely,

Chadstto Larpge

Charlotte Harper
Permits Supervisor

CHH:djr
Attachment - Offset Operators List

Certified Mail - Return Receipt Requested

c: NMOCD District 1, P. 0. Box 1980, Hobbs, NM 88240
Offset Operators



Offset Operators
New Mexico K State #35

Phillips Petroleum Company
4001 Pembrook
Odessa, TX 79762

Attn: Larry Sanders

Shell Western E&P, Inc.
P.0. Box 1950
Hobbs, NM 88240

Exxon Corporation
P. 0. Box 1600
Midland, TX 79702

Texaco Producing Inc.
P.0. Box 728
Hobbs, NM 88240

Attn: John L. Seeman



